June 5, 2001

MEMORANDUM TO: Anthony C. Rossi, Acting Director
Division of Accounting and Finance
Office of the Chief Financial Officer

FROM: Diane B. Dandois, Chief R/A
License Fee and Accounts Receivable Branch

SUBJECT: WAIVER OF INTEREST, PENALTIES, AND ADMINISTRATIVE
CHARGES FOR EASTERN ISOTOPES, INC., INVOICE AM1562-01
On February 5, 2001, Eastern Isotopes, Inc., was issued materials annual fee Invoice No.
AM1562-01 in the amount of $15,600.00. On May 29, 2001, the licensee paid $15,600.00. The
original check was never received by FirStar Bank nor by the License Fee and Accounts
Receivable Branch. After applying the payment, there is a balance due of $483.00. The balance
due represents interest, penalties and late charges. Since the original check was never received
and the licensee promptly issued a replacement check when notified of nonpayment of the invoice,
you are requested to waive the balance due in the amount of $483.00 in accordance with 10 CFR

15.37(k)(4).

APPROVED:

R/A 6/5/01

Anthony C. Rossi, Acting Director Date
Division of Accounting and Finance
Office of the Chief Financial Officer
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